

# JOSEPH MUONGI KAMAU

ENTREPRENEUR



### **PROFILE**

I'm an avid entrepreneur with a passion for problem solving and innovation. I believe in continuous development and improvement of lives through sustainable solutions. I currently engage in technology innovations, education, consulting and leadership. I seek to add more value to others through sharing my experience and knowledge and I also seek to learn even more from other people's knowledge and experience.



### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

DIRECTOR WALTERS TRADING CO. LTD | 2011 - 2022

Providers of truck related transportation and supply of construction materials.

#### FOUNDER ONLINE ADVISORS INSURANCE AGENCY | 2015 - Present

Licensed independent insurance intermediary offering online access to insurance solutions in Kenya

## FOUNDER FINATRACK GLOBAL LTD | 2017 - Present

Enhancing the vehicle ownership experience though GPS tracking and web based solutions. Licensed by Communications Authority of Kenya

#### FOUNDER FINAHOST ONLINE SOLUTIONS | 2019- Present

Creation of Web based startup solutions and implementation of digital marketing strategies.



#### **EXTRA-ACTIVITIES**

#### TOP 40 UNDER 40 KPMG & NATION MEDIA GROUP | KENYA | 2018

Nominated and selected as one of the Top 40 under 40 men in Kenya 2018 based on current entrepreneurial activity.

# BUSINESS GRANT The World Bank | MbeleNaBiz Competition | 2019-2021

Won a Business grant in The World Bank Business plan competition targeting 700 only youth led businesses in Kenya.

#### GOOGLE HUSTLE ACADEMY Google For Africal Sep 2023

Attended and graduated from Google hustle academy Bootcamp from the Grow with Google Program.

www.muongi.co.ke

+254723 645 810

info@muongi.co.ke

P.O BOX 788-00605, Nairobi, Kenya

Date of Birth 23 February 1992

Place of Birth Nairobi

**Nationality** Kenyan

Marital Status
Married

## EDUCATION

PhD. Business Administration (Ongoing)
University Of Nairobi
2018 - Date

Master Of Science In Finance University Of Nairobi 2015-2016

Certificate Of Proficiency in Insurance College Of Insurance 2015

BSc. Actuarial Science (2 Class Upper)
JKUAT
2011-2015

KCSE (A-) Lukenya High School 2008-2010

KCPE (419/500)
Brookfield Academy
2004-2006